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November 18, 2019

Mr. Tim Begley, Public Works Director
City of Crossville, Tennessee

392 North Main Street

Crossville, TN 38555

Re: Traffic Signal Upgrade (Main St and Lantana Rd)
CT Engineering Amendment (CT No. 170531)

Dear Tim:

As a follow up to our phone conversation the other day, | am following up regarding the Main Street and
Lantana Road Traffic Signalization Project. As you may recall, back in September 2017, we entered into an
agreement with the City to prepare documents required for a traffic signal upgrade at the intersection of
Main Street and Lantana Road. At that time, our anticipated time of completion for the project was
approximately four (4) months not including reviews and approval by TDOT. | believe we all agreed this
was a fairly realistic schedule at the time understanding that the City previously received approvals for the
construction of this traffic signal as part of the previously approved Downtown Economic Development
Project. Needless to say, it is two (2) years later and we are still awaiting final approvals from TDOT. Due
to this delay in reviews and approvals, there have been various changes to TDOT personnel, policies and
standards from what was originally anticipated, which has led to additional efforts needed by our design
team to properly address the current TDOT requirements. After multiple submittals and reviews, we do
believe we are close to finalizing the documents for permitting and bidding. However, based upon the
most recent comments received from TDOT, we are requesting an additional $10,000 to finalize the Traffic
Signal Design Plans and to assist with the Bidding Services.

Again, CT is very pleased to continue working with the City of Crossville on this Traffic Signal Upgrade
Project. Upon review, please call me at 615-349-4025 or by email at jgolias@ctconsultants.com to discuss
any questions you may have. If acceptable, please sign the bottom of this letter and provide us with an
executed copy.

Authorization for approval for this Amendment No. 1 and Authorization to Proceed in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the original signed Contract and Agreement.
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